RIVERSIDE: OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR
RIVERSIDF “ALIFORNIA 92521

August 19, 1991

King Henderson
Materiel Manager

In a letter dated October 10, 1966 (DA 0124), the President delegated
to each UC campus Chancellor the authority to sign all documents
necessary in connection with each campus’ use of tax-free alcohol used
in labs.

With this memo, I hereby redelegate this authority for the Riverside
campus to you, as the Materiel Manager.

This letter supersedes all previous delegations on the subject, and
this authority may not be redelegated.

Si

1y,

Chancellor

cc: Special Assistant--Coordination & Review
“Alice Chancellor--Administration Nycum
Executive Officer--Business & Financial Services Hughes
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